From: RIT Academic Affairs <academic-affairs@rit.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:05 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients@rit.edu
Subject: New RIT Curriculum Management System

RI'T [ofrochnoioay

After a comprehensive vendor search and in-depth consultations
with peer schools, | am delighted to share the news with you that
the industry-leading curriculum management system, Coursel eaf,

has been chosen to help transform our curriculum lifecycle
management processes at RIT.

CourseLeaf is an academic operations platform, developed by
Leepfrog Technologies, which is currently used at more than 500
higher education institutions around the world.


https://www.courseleaf.com/

The CourselLeaf implementation at RIT will occur in two phases
over the next two to three years:

Phase I: Bulletins and Course Catalogs

Overview:

. Manage workflows for the annual publication of RIT’s bulletins
and course catalogs

. Integrate with SIS and the Programs of Study website to
provide program overviews and curriculum

Target Implementation Timeline:

. Development and testing during AY 2024-2025

. First PDF bulletins and course catalogs will be published in
late summer 2025

. Searchable online catalog will go live in late summer 2025

Phase II: Curriculum Management

Overview:

. Manage workflows for the development of new courses and
programs, and modifications to existing courses and programs

. Strengthen foundational administrative practices for
curriculum management



. Enhance the efficiency, accuracy, and integration of
curriculum systems across multiple platforms at RIT

Target Implementation Timeline:

« Curricular workflows will be documented in early spring 2025
. Development and testing during AY 2025-2026
. Launch date TBD

More information will be available in the coming months. In the
meantime, if you have questions, please visit our CourselLeaf

implementation FAQ page or email the Academic Program and

Curriculum Management team at jmndfp@rit.edu.
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